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Dear Mr. Kieling:

This letter requests a deferral of the August 31, 2015, date to submit the Phase II Investigation Report
for Threemile Canyon Aggregate Area so the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos
National Security, LLC (LANS) can submit a supplemental investigation report (SIR) for this
aggregate area. The SIR is anticipated to be submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department
in February 2016. The conclusions of the SIR will likely change the recommendations for further
investigation of many of the sites in Threemile Canyon Aggregate Area and, therefore, affect the
scope of the Phase II investigation. The SIR will include a recommendation for submitting a revised
Phase II investigation work plan, which will identify a new date for the Phase II investigation report.

If you have any questions, please contact Kent Rich at (505) 665-4272 (krich@lanl.gov) or
David Rhodes at (505) 665-5325 (david.rhodes@em.doe.gov).

Sincerely, Sincer
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Alison M. Dorries, Division Leader Christiné Gellgs, Acting Manager
Environmental Protection Division Environmental Management

Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Field Office
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